
 

J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 2022\2022 07 11\2.1 2022 07 11 Regular Council Agenda.docx 

          
 

 
This meeting is being held via Zoom Teleconference and will be recorded.  
Meeting details as follows: 

  Click link to join meeting:        https://us06web.zoom.us/j/84202527907 
   Meeting ID:                              842 0252 7907 

 
 
COUNCIL 
Mayor Jamie Ross 
Councillor Carolina Clark 
Councillor Bruce Drake 
Councillor John Snell 
Councillor Liisa Wilder 
 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
 Mayor Ross will call the meeting to order. 

2. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
2.1 Regular Council Meeting, July 11, 2022 
 Recommendation: 
 That the agenda for the Regular Council Meeting, July 11, 2022, be approved as 

circulated. 

3. ADOPTION OF MINUTES 
3.1 Regular Council Meeting, June 20, 2022 
 Recommendation: 
 That the minutes from the Regular Council Meeting held June 20, 2022, be adopted. 

3.2 Special Council Meeting, June 27, 2022 
 Recommendation: 
 That the minutes from the Special Council Meeting held June 27, 2022, be adopted. 

4. DELEGATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS 
 No Items. 
 

VILLAGE OF BELCARRA 
REGULAR COUNCIL AGENDA 

Via Zoom 
July 11, 2022 

7:00 PM 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/84202527907


REGULAR COUNCIL AGENDA  July 11, 2022 

J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 2022\2022 07 11\2.1 2022 07 11 Regular Council Agenda.docx 

5. REPORTS 
5.1 Paula Richardson, Acting Corporate Officer, report dated July 11, 2022, regarding Village 

of Belcarra Geography Information System (GIS) 
Recommendation: 
That Council receive the Village of Belcarra Geography Information System (GIS) report, 
dated July 11, 2022, for information; and 
That Council direct staff to purchase the GIS Viewer License at an annual cost of $170.00.  

5.2 Paula Richardson, Acting Corporate Officer, report dated July 11, 2022, regarding 
Council Correspondence Policy No. 225 
Recommendation: 
That Corporate Policy No 225, Council Correspondence, be approved. 
 

6. REPORTS FROM MAYOR AND PROJECT LEADS 
6.1 Mayor’s Report 

• Metro Vancouver Tour of the Coquitlam Water Treatment Plant – June 23, 2022 
• Vancouver Fraser Port Authority meeting – Noise & Designated Sewage Areas – 

June 29, 2022 
• Eagle Ridge Hospital Emergency Department Expansion Complete 

6.2 Councillor Drake Motion – moved from the June 20, 2022 Agenda 

Recommendation: 
That staff be requested to report on approaches that could ensure that ‘sprinkler only’ 
connections to our domestic system do not endanger other users.  

7. REPORT FROM CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER 
8. BYLAWS 
9. CORRESPONDENCE/PROCLAMATIONS 

Recommendation: 
 That correspondence items 9.1 to 9.8 be received. 

ACTION ITEMS 
9.1 Mohammed Azim, Secretary-Treasurer/CFO, letter dated June 28, 2022, regarding     

2022 Eligible School Sites Proposal Resolution 
Recommendation: 
That Council accept the School District No. 43 (Coquitlam) Board resolution for proposed 
eligible school site requirements. 

 



REGULAR COUNCIL AGENDA  July 11, 2022 

J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 2022\2022 07 11\2.1 2022 07 11 Regular Council Agenda.docx 

9.2 Madeline Leaf, International Wrongful Conviction Day Committee, email dated         
June 21, 2022, regarding Declaration of October 2, 2022 as “Wrongful Conviction Day” 

 Recommendation: 
 That October 2, 2022 be declared as “Wrongful Conviction Day” in the Village of 

Belcarra. 

9.3 Alison Wong, Road Safety Engineer, ICBC Road Improvement Program, letter received 
July 5, 2022, regarding ICBC Cost Sharing Opportunities – Road Improvement Program 

 Recommendation: 
 That staff be directed to report to Council on ICBC Cost Sharing Opportunities with 

regard to Road Safety Audits. 

 INFORMATION ITEMS 
9.4 Shannon Stubbs, MP, Shadow Minister for Rural Economic Development & Rural 

Broadband Strategy, Lakeland, Damien Kurek, MP, Deputy Shadow Minister for Rural 
Economic Development & Rural Broadband Strategy, Battle River – Crowfoot & Jacques 
Gourde, MP, Deputy Shadow Minister for Rural Economic Development & Rural 
Broadband Strategy, Lévis – Lotbiniére, letter dated June 2022, regarding Town Hall for 
Rural Canadians to Address Federal Funding for Rural Communities 

9.5 William Beamish, Mayor, Town of Gibsons, letter dated June 16, 2022, regarding 
Hospice Services Funding – UBCM Resolution from Town of Gibsons  

9.6 Anna Barford, Canada Shipping Campaigner, Stand.earth, letter dated June 17, 2022, 
regarding Motion at UBCM Protecting BC Coasts from Acidic Washwater Dumping 
being brought forward by Vancouver 

9.7 Jonathan Cote, Mayor, City of New Westminster, letter dated June 21, 2022, regarding 
Library Funding UBCM Resolution 

9.8 John Willms, Belcarra Resident, letter dated June 23, 2022, regarding CAO Resignation  

10. NEW BUSINESS 
11. PUBLIC QUESTION PERIOD 
12. ADJOURNMENT 
 Recommendation: 
 That the July 11, 2022 Regular Meeting be adjourned. 
 



          
 

 
This meeting was held via Zoom Teleconference. 

 

Council in Attendance 
Mayor Jamie Ross 
Councillor Carolina Clark  
Councillor John Snell 
Councillor Liisa Wilder 
Council Absent 
Councillor Bruce Drake 
Staff in Attendance 
Dennis Back, Acting Chief Administrative Officer 
Stewart Novak, Public Works & Emergency Preparedness Coordinator 
Paula Richardson, Acting Corporate Officer 
Others in Attendance 
Richard White, RWPAS Ltd. Planning Consultant (departed the meeting at 7:24 pm) 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 Mayor Ross called the meeting to order at 7:02 pm 
2. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
2.1 Regular Council Meeting, June 20, 2022 

Moved by:  Councillor Clark 
 Seconded by:  Councillor Snell 
 That the agenda for the Regular Council Meeting, June 20, 2022 be amended to delete item 

6.2 and add it to the next Regular Council Agenda. 
CARRIED 

 Moved by:  Councillor Clark 
 Seconded by:  Councillor Snell 
 That the agenda for the Regular Council Meeting, June 20, 2022 be approved, as amended. 

CARRIED 
3. ADOPTION OF MINUTES 
3.1 Regular Council Meeting, June 6, 2022 

Moved by:  Councillor Clark 
 Seconded by:  Councillor Snell 
 That the minutes from the Regular Council Meeting held June 6, 2022, be adopted. 

CARRIED 

VILLAGE OF BELCARRA 
REGULAR COUNCIL MINUTES 

June 20, 2022 

prichardson
Typewritten Text
3.1



REGULAR COUNCIL MINUTES  June 20, 2022 

 
Page 2 of 5 

J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 2022\2022 07 11\3.1 2022 06 20 Regular Council Minutes.docx 
 

4. DELEGATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS 
4.1 MP Bonita Zarillo regarding Priorities of Council 
 Mayor Ross introduced MP Bonita Zarillo and welcomed her to the Council meeting. 

MP Zarillo provided an overview of her portfolios which include Disability Inclusion, 
Health and Infrastructure & Communities. She thanked Council for the opportunity to 
answer questions from both Council and the community.  MP Zarillo noted the priorities 
of Belcarra regarding Asset Management and Fire Protection.  
Discussion ensued with regard to the following: 

• Aging in place 
• Sewage discharge & noise pollution in Bedwell Bay 
• Dental & Health benefits 

Mayor Ross thanked MP Zarillo for attending the meeting. 

5. REPORTS 
5.1 Richard White, RWPAS Ltd., Planning Consultant, report dated June 20, 2022, regarding 

Follow Up Report on Belcarra North Road and Fire Suppression Water Supply – Village of 
Belcarra: Metro Vancouver Request for Acceptance of Metro 2050 (Metro Vancouver 
Regional District Regional Growth Strategy Bylaw No. 1339, 2022) 

 Richard White outlined the report noting that this follow up report is provided to address 
Council concerns regarding further discussion with Metro Vancouver on local issues not 
addressed in the draft RGS. Discussion ensued with regard to raising concerns with Metro 
Vancouver related to more and better fire suppression capabilities in Belcarra and more 
detail on the prospects for a road through Metro controlled lands connecting Belcarra with 
Belcarra North.  

 Moved by:  Councillor Clark 
 Seconded by:  Councillor Snell 

That the Village of Belcarra accept “Metro 2050: Metro Vancouver Regional District 
Regional Growth Strategy Bylaw No.1339, 2022” attached to the Letter from the Chair of 
the Metro Vancouver Board of Directors dated May 3, 2022, and request that the 
following Village of Belcarra concerns be considered in the near future: 

1. Joint opportunities for improvements to the Belcarra Water System to enable 
improved water storage, flows and fire suppression capacity in the Village and for 
Metro Parks; and  

2. Continued co-operation for the eventual provision of road access from Belcarra to 
both Belcarra North and nearby Conservation and Recreation Lands in Belcarra 
Regional Park. 

 CARRIED 
Richard White departed the meeting at 7:24 pm. 
 
 



REGULAR COUNCIL MINUTES  June 20, 2022 

 
Page 3 of 5 

J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 2022\2022 07 11\3.1 2022 06 20 Regular Council Minutes.docx 
 

5.2 Stewart Novak, Public Works & Emergency Preparedness Coordinator, report dated   
June 20, 2022, regarding Asset Management and Climate Change Planning Grant 
Application 

 S. Novak outlined the report noting that the Asset Management and Climate Change 
Planning Grant will assist in further work on the Village Asset Management Plan which   
is a priority of Council. Discussion ensued. 

 Moved by:  Councillor Clark 
 Seconded by:  Councillor Snell 

That Council direct staff to apply for a grant opportunity from the Canada Community 
Building Fund – Capacity Building Stream for Asset Management and Climate Change 
Planning; and 
That Council commit to undertaking the work as proposed in the application to the 
Canada Community Building Fund – Capacity Building Stream should the application be 
approved. 

CARRIED 
5.3 Paula Richardson, Acting Corporate Officer, report dated June 20, 2022, regarding the 

2021 Annual Report 
 P. Richardson outlined the report noting that no submissions or questions from the public 

were received. She advised that the 2021 Annual Report is a legislative requirement to be 
presented to the public before June 30 each year. 

 Moved by:  Councillor Clark 
 Seconded by:  Councillor Snell 

That the Village of Belcarra 2021 Annual Report be received for information. 
CARRIED 

6. REPORTS FROM MAYOR AND PROJECT LEADS 
6.1 Mayor’s Report 

• National Indigenous People’s Day  
o Mayor Ross noted that National Indigenous People’s Day is                  

June 21, 2022.  

• RCMP E Division Lower Mainland District Mayors’ Forum – June 22 
o Mayor Ross will attend the RCMP Mayors’ Forum this week and is 

pleased with the opportunity to hear reports from the RCMP within the 
Village of Belcarra and the Lower Mainland. 

• Metro Vancouver Tour of the Coquitlam Water Treatment Plant – June 23 
o Mayor Ross will attend a tour of the Coquitlam Water Treatment Plant this 

week. 

6.2 Councillor Drake Motion – the Agenda was amended to move this item to the next                                                                            
Regular Council meeting.        

That staff be requested to report on approaches that could ensure that ‘sprinkler only’ 
connections to our domestic system do not endanger other users.  



REGULAR COUNCIL MINUTES  June 20, 2022 

 
Page 4 of 5 

J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 2022\2022 07 11\3.1 2022 06 20 Regular Council Minutes.docx 
 

6.3 Official Community Plan Review Committee Minutes – May 4, 2022 
 Moved by:  Councillor Clark 
 Seconded by:  Councillor Snell 

That the Official Community Plan Review Committee Minutes from the meeting held on 
May 4, 2022, be received for information. 

CARRIED 

7. REPORT FROM ACTING CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER 

• Water System Workshop date (proposed: June 27, 2022) 
o D. Back advised that a Water System Workshop will be held on Monday, 

June 27, 2022. The Workshop will be open to the public, held on Zoom 
and recorded for the website. 

• OCP Review Committee Update 
o D. Back advised that the OCP draft document will be posted on the 

website as soon as it is available. He noted that residents will be notified 
via the resident email notification list, notices at the bus shelters and 
posting on the website. He advised that the draft had not yet been 
distributed to the public or any stakeholders. 

• New Procedure for Notice of Closed Meetings 
o  P. Richardson advised of a change to the notification of Closed Meetings. 

She noted that the change was to reflect Procedure Bylaw No. 593, 2021 
allowing for Closed meetings to take place at 5:00 pm. 

8. BYLAWS 
8.1 Village of Belcarra Public Notice Bylaw No. 602, 2022 
 Moved by:  Councillor Clark 
 Seconded by:  Councillor Snell 

That “Village of Belcarra Public Notice Bylaw No. 602, 2022” be adopted. 
 

CARRIED 
9. CORRESPONDENCE/PROCLAMATIONS 

Moved by:  Councillor Snell 
 Seconded by:  Councillor Wilder 
 That correspondence items 9.1 to 9.3 be received. 

CARRIED 
ACTION ITEMS 
No items. 

 INFORMATION ITEMS 
9.1 Sherry Chisholm, Belcarra Resident, letter dated June 1, 2022, regarding the Official 

Community Plan (OCP) Review Process 



REGULAR COUNCIL MINUTES  June 20, 2022 

 
Page 5 of 5 

J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 2022\2022 07 11\3.1 2022 06 20 Regular Council Minutes.docx 
 

9.2 Diana Aguilar, Integrated Resource Planning Manager, FortisBC, email dated                 
June 7, 2022, regarding FortisBC Energy Inc. 2022 Long Term Gas Resource Plan               
– BCUC Order G-146-22 & Regulatory Timetable (report available at the Village office) 

9.3 Kristan Ash, Fraser Northwest Division of Family Practice, email dated June 9, 2022, 
regarding Celebrating the Family Doctors of Fraser Northwest – July 14 

10. NEW BUSINESS 
 No items. 
11. PUBLIC QUESTION PERIOD 

Jim Chisholm, Belcarra Resident, queried whether the Water System Workshop will be 
recorded and posted on the website.  
It was noted that the Water System Workshop will take place via Zoom, recorded and 
posted on the website. 

Councillor Clark, queried with regard to when the water system report will be completed 
by WSP. 
S. Novak noted that the calibration will be completed when the weather is better and the 
water system is under high demand. The report is expected in the middle of July. 

Joe Elworthy, Belcarra Resident, queried with regard to the item deleted from the 
Agenda. It was noted that the item will be on the next Regular Council agenda. 

12. ADJOURNMENT 
Moved by:  Councillor Wilder 

 Seconded by:  Councillor Snell 
 That the June 20, 2022 Regular Meeting be adjourned at 7:55 pm 

CARRIED 
 

 
Certified Correct: 
 
 
 
 
 
   
Jamie Ross 
Mayor  

 Paula Richardson 
Acting Corporate Officer 

 
 



          
 

 
This meeting was held via Zoom Teleconference. 

 

Council in Attendance 
Mayor Jamie Ross (departed the meeting at 5:06 pm) 
Councillor Carolina Clark 
Councillor Bruce Drake 
Councillor John Snell 
Councillor Liisa Wilder 

Staff in Attendance 
Dennis Back, Acting Chief Administrative Officer 
Paula Richardson, Acting Corporate Officer 

Staff Absent 
Stewart Novak, Public Works & Emergency Preparedness Coordinator 

Others in Attendance 
Richard White, RWPAS Ltd. Planning Consultant  

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 Mayor Ross called the meeting to order at 5:02 pm 

2. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
2.1 Special Council Meeting, June 27, 2022 

Moved by:  Councillor Wilder 
 Seconded by:  Councillor Clark 
 That the agenda for the Special Council Meeting, June 27, 2022 be approved as circulated. 

CARRIED 
Mayor Ross declared a Conflict of Interest as follows: 
“I am declaring a Conflict of Interest and am recusing myself from this Council meeting 
noting that I am not entitled to participate in the discussion of the matter, or to vote on the 
matter, because of a direct pecuniary interest in the matter. I am a director and a member 
of a Group Wharf Association and one that is the subject of legal action. 

 
In addition, the Village of Belcarra applied to the Supreme Court and the Justice provided 
the following: 
“[4] Now, regarding the petition itself, I am of the view that having declared a conflict of 
interest in relation to the Bedwell Bay Wharf Program Report (the “Report”), it would be 

VILLAGE OF BELCARRA 
SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

June 27, 2022 

prichardson
Typewritten Text
3.2



SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES June 27, 2022 

 
Page 2 of 3 

J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 2022\2022 07 11\3.2 2022 06 27 Special Council Minutes.docx 
 

inappropriate for Mayor Jamie Ross and Councillors John Snell and Liisa Wilder to be 
permitted to participate, discuss, and vote on any matter arising from or in relation to that 
Report.”  
I am now recusing myself. I would like to note that I am not making any indication in 
regard to my colleagues and I know that they will do what makes sense for them.” 

Mayor Ross departed the meeting at 5:05 pm. 
Deputy Mayor Drake assumed the chair. 

3. DELEGATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS 
3.1 Ian Devlin, Chair and Ralph Drew, Vice Chair, Official Community Plan (OCP) Review 

Committee, presentation to Council regarding Draft Official Community (OCP) Plan 
Document 
Deputy Mayor Drake introduced Official Community Plan Review Committee Chair     
Ian Devlin & Vice Chair Ralph Drew.  

 Chair Devlin provided an overview of the work of the OCP Review Committee which 
included monthly meetings commencing in January 2022. Committee members prepared 
research assignments in groups and participated in two Open Houses. He thanked 
Committee members for their dedication and hard work to prepare the draft document 
presented to Council. Chair Devlin thanked Councillor Clark, Dennis Back and staff for 
their support. 

 Vice Chair Drew noted that it was a pleasure working with the committee. 
Deputy Mayor Drake noted technical difficulties.  
Councillor Clark temporarily assumed the chair while Deputy Mayor Drake resolved technical 
issues associated with his audio/video. 
Councillor Clark assumed the chair at 5:19 pm.  
 Deputy Mayor Clark queried with regard to the next steps on community feedback. 
 D. Back noted that after Council receives the Draft OCP document, it will be posted on  

the website, residents will be notified using the Resident/Owner email notification list,  
and notices will be posted at the bus stops. Resident feedback is encouraged and will be 
collected and reviewed for updates to the draft. He noted that a special email address has 
been established for residents: OCP@belcarra.ca.  
With the assistance of Richard White, Planning Consultant, the draft will be referred to the 
commenting agencies, as required, and a period of time will be provided for collection and 
consideration of feedback. 

 Sy Rodgers queried with regard to in person meetings at the Village Hall. 
 Councillor Clark noted that residents will be notified when the Village Hall is reopened to 

the public. She advised that there is no restriction on feedback and that residents are 
counted on to write and provide their ideas for consideration. She noted there will be an 
opportunity for residents to provide further feedback at a Public Hearing which will be held 
after the bylaw is presented to Council. 

 

mailto:OCP@belcarra.ca


SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES June 27, 2022 

 
Page 3 of 3 

J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 2022\2022 07 11\3.2 2022 06 27 Special Council Minutes.docx 
 

Moved by:  Councillor Clark 
 Seconded by:  Councillor Snell 
 THAT Council: 

a.  formally receive the draft Official Community Plan as presented by the OCP 
Review Committee; and 

b.  authorize staff to publicly release the draft Official Community Plan, and refer the 
plan to the necessary commenting agencies for review and feedback. 

CARRIED 
4. ADJOURNMENT 

Moved by:  Councillor Wilder 
 Seconded by:  Councillor Drake 
 That the June 27, 2022 Special Council Meeting be adjourned at 5:29 pm 

CARRIED 
 

 
Certified Correct: 
 
 
 
 
 
   
Jamie Ross 
Mayor  

 Paula Richardson 
Acting Corporate Officer 

 
 



 
COUNCIL REPORT 

 File:  1385-01 
Date: July 11, 2022  
 
From: Paula Richardson, Acting Corporate Officer 
 
Subject: Village of Belcarra Geography Information System (GIS) 
 
 
Recommendation  
That Council receive the Village of Belcarra Geography Information System (GIS) report, dated 
July 11, 2022, for information; and 
That Council direct staff to purchase the GIS Viewer License at an annual cost of $170.00.  
 
Purpose 
To introduce the Village Geographic Information System (GIS) and share information about how 
it can be used by Village staff and residents to access geographic data about the Village, its 
properties, and recreational resources.  
 
Background 
Staff have been exploring new ways to easily manage and store the Village information using a 
digital interface and have settled on using a GIS as a file management system. Once the layers 
and system have been set up, using a GIS is a user-friendly way to quickly access data that can 
be geographically tied to a place on the Earth’s surface.  
 
There will be internal and external user interfaces. The internal interface is for Village staff file 
management and the external interface is for members of the public to learn about Belcarra, view 
trails and other community assets, and learn more about individual properties. Each property in 
the Village is identified along with information specific to that property, such as the legal parcel 
identification number, the zoning, and Official Community Plan designation. Any property 
information that is visible to the public is not sensitive and does not disclose information about 
the property owner. 
 
The platform is easy to use and will be an exciting way for the community to interact with the 
Village and learn more about its many assets.  
 
Summary of Platform 
There are various different layers of data that can be found through viewing the Village GIS. 
Layers can be turned on and off by selecting them in the legend bar on the side of the map.  
 
 
 
 

prichardson
Typewritten Text
5.1



Paula Richardson, Acting Corporate Officer 
Council Report on Village of Belcarra’s Geographic Information System 
July 11, 2022 
Page 2 of 2 
 

J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 2022\2022 07 11\5.1 2022 07 11 - RTC - Village of Belcarra GIS.docx 

Layers are grouped into the following categories: 
● Planning and Development 

○ Zoning 
○ OCP Designation 

● Engineering 
○ Water Resources 

● Recreation 
○ Trails 
○ Parks 
○ Associated Facilities 

● Municipal Facilities 
○ Parking 
○ Building Locations 

 
Future Considerations 
The current GIS platform can be managed in-house. However, if the Village decides to pursue a 
more complex expansion of the platform, such as more detailed or technical data management or 
more rigorous spatial analysis, a specialized GIS consultant will be required to manage this 
expansion. 
Additional Cost Considerations  
There may be certain circumstances where the Village would want to view and/or manage some 
of the online GIS data. This would require the Village to purchase an additional license from 
ESRI, the company that owns the GIS software. Depending on the level of control the Village 
wishes to obtain, there are two license options available. The Viewer License allows the Village 
to view private or sensitive data that is not suitable for public consumption, whereas the Creator 
License allows the Village to edit the data themselves. 
Viewer License - $170 annually  
Currently, all maps are created by Pooni Group through the Pooni Group account, but if the 
Village wishes to view maps with sensitive or private information required for Village business 
through their own account (e.g. not through the Pooni Group account), the Viewer License is 
required.  This license is recommended to facilitate the sharing of more sensitive geospatial 
information that Village staff would need to access frequently for their daily tasks, such as 
parking tickets or bylaw infractions.  
Pooni Group recommends that the Village consider purchasing this license. 
Creator License - $845 annually 
This license would grant the Village the ability to directly interact with the data created and 
perform edits on an as-needed basis. A specialized GIS consultant would be required to manage 
the Creator License on the Village’s behalf. Alternatively, a GIS consultant could provide 
training to Village staff who could then manage the license.  
Pooni Group does not believe that the Creator License is necessary at this time because Pooni 
Group is managing the GIS software; however, if Pooni Group ceases to operate the software, a 
GIS consultant will be required as outlined above. 
 
 



J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 2022\2022 07 11\5.2 2022 07 11 - RTC Council Correspondence policy.docx 

  
COUNCIL REPORT 

   
Date: July 11, 2022 
 
From: Paula Richardson, Acting Corporate Officer 
 
Subject: Corporate Policy No. 225 – Council Correspondence 
 
 
Recommendation 
That Corporate Policy No. 225 – Council Correspondence, be approved. 

Purpose 
The purpose of this report is to propose a clear and consistent procedure for handling incoming 
correspondence addressed to Mayor and Council. 
 
Background 
At the June 6, 2022 Regular Council meeting, Councillor Drake brought forward a report 
proposing the development and adoption of a corporate policy to provide clear direction on how 
incoming correspondence addressed to Mayor and Council should be dealt with. 
The following recommendation was approved by Council: 

“That staff be requested to bring forward a Corporate Policy on incoming correspondence 
addressed to Mayor and Council, and the process for handling such correspondence.” 

 
New Policy Proposed 
A draft policy has been prepared and is hereby submitted to Council for consideration. The policy 
provides that any and all Council correspondence, as defined, will be added to a Council agenda, 
and thereby made public. 
The draft policy also makes provision for the withholding of correspondence addressed to Mayor 
and Council if such correspondence is deemed to be inappropriate, offensive, misleading, 
harassing or threatening.  Likewise, anonymous correspondence will also not be included on the 
Council agenda. 
For correspondence that is withheld for the reasons stated, there is an appeal process whereby the 
correspondence in question will be added to a Closed Council meeting, and Council will determine 
whether it will be made public or not. 
The policy ensures that all correspondence will be included on a Council agenda and made public, 
thereby treating all correspondence in the same manner, unless it is considered inappropriate to do 
so.                                            

prichardson
Typewritten Text
5.2



 

  
 
Title: Council Correspondence 
 
ISSUED BY:  CAO APPROVED BY:   COUNCIL  DATE:   

REVISED BY:  APPROVED BY:  DATE:    
  
 
Reason for Policy 
The purpose of this policy is to establish a clear and consistent process and procedure for the 
coordination and management of correspondence addressed to Mayor and Council. 
 
Policy 
It is the policy of Council that all incoming correspondence addressed to Mayor and Council will 
be included on a Council Agenda, except as otherwise provided for in this policy. 
 
Authority 
The Chief Administrative Officer is responsible for the management of Council correspondence. 
 
Correspondence Defined 

For the purpose of this policy, Council Correspondence refers to: 

a. written submissions from a third party sent to any member(s) of Council and 
received either electronically or in hard copy, regarding one or more of the 
 following: 
• a request for information or clarification regarding corporate activities and / or 

initiatives; 
• the conveyance of information; and / or 
• a complaint pertaining to municipal service delivery; and 

b. written responses from the Village of Belcarra to a written submission as defined 
herein; 

 but does not include routine requests for service or information that are received and 
responded to by Staff. 

 
  

VILLAGE OF BELCARRA 
 

CORPORATE POLICY NO. 225 

prichardson
Typewritten Text
Attachment



Corporate Policy No. 225 – Council Correspondence 
 
 

J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 2022\2022 07 11\5.2 Policy No. 225 - Council Correspondence.docx 

2 

Procedures 
a. All Council correspondence, unless otherwise exempted, will be opened and 

processed in accordance with this policy. 
b. Correspondence addressed to individual councillors, and marked confidential, will be 

provided to the named councillor unopened. 
c. Correspondence addressed to Council containing complaints regarding administration 

or personnel will be handled in Closed Council or by the Chief Administrative 
Officer. 

d. Any Council correspondence that is considered to be inappropriate, offensive, 
misleading, harassing or threatening will not be included on a Council agenda, and 
the writer will be so advised 

e. Council correspondence that is anonymous will be withheld from the Council agenda. 
f. The author of any correspondence that is withheld from the agenda, as authorized by 

this policy, will be so advised, and informed of the opportunity to appeal. 

 
Appeal Process 
Anyone wishing to appeal the withholding of correspondence for reasons noted in section (d)  
and (e) herein, may do so through the Chief Administrative Officer, who in turn will place such 
correspondence on a Closed Council agenda for consideration and decision regarding its public 
release. 
 
 
 
 
 
  



prichardson
Typewritten Text
9.1













prichardson
Typewritten Text
9.2



prichardson
Typewritten Text
9.3





prichardson
Typewritten Text
9.4



prichardson
Typewritten Text
9.5



prichardson
Typewritten Text
9.6







prichardson
Typewritten Text
9.7





prichardson
Typewritten Text
9.8


	3.1 2022 06 20 Regular Council Minutes.pdf
	1. Joint opportunities for improvements to the Belcarra Water System to enable improved water storage, flows and fire suppression capacity in the Village and for Metro Parks; and
	2. Continued co-operation for the eventual provision of road access from Belcarra to both Belcarra North and nearby Conservation and Recreation Lands in Belcarra Regional Park.
	That the Village of Belcarra 2021 Annual Report be received for information.
	Certified Correct:

	3.2 2022 06 27 Special Council Minutes.pdf
	Certified Correct:

	5.2 2022 07 11 - RTC Council Correspondence policy.pdf
	COUNCIL REPORT
	Date: July 11, 2022
	From: Paula Richardson, Acting Corporate Officer
	Subject: Corporate Policy No. 225 – Council Correspondence
	Recommendation
	That Corporate Policy No. 225 – Council Correspondence, be approved.
	Purpose
	The purpose of this report is to propose a clear and consistent procedure for handling incoming correspondence addressed to Mayor and Council.
	Background
	At the June 6, 2022 Regular Council meeting, Councillor Drake brought forward a report proposing the development and adoption of a corporate policy to provide clear direction on how incoming correspondence addressed to Mayor and Council should be deal...
	The following recommendation was approved by Council:
	“That staff be requested to bring forward a Corporate Policy on incoming correspondence addressed to Mayor and Council, and the process for handling such correspondence.”
	New Policy Proposed
	A draft policy has been prepared and is hereby submitted to Council for consideration. The policy provides that any and all Council correspondence, as defined, will be added to a Council agenda, and thereby made public.
	The draft policy also makes provision for the withholding of correspondence addressed to Mayor and Council if such correspondence is deemed to be inappropriate, offensive, misleading, harassing or threatening.  Likewise, anonymous correspondence will ...
	For correspondence that is withheld for the reasons stated, there is an appeal process whereby the correspondence in question will be added to a Closed Council meeting, and Council will determine whether it will be made public or not.
	The policy ensures that all correspondence will be included on a Council agenda and made public, thereby treating all correspondence in the same manner, unless it is considered inappropriate to do so.

	5.2 Policy No. 225 - Council Correspondence.pdf
	Title: Council Correspondence
	Reason for Policy
	Policy
	It is the policy of Council that all incoming correspondence addressed to Mayor and Council will be included on a Council Agenda, except as otherwise provided for in this policy.
	Authority
	The Chief Administrative Officer is responsible for the management of Council correspondence.
	Correspondence Defined
	For the purpose of this policy, Council Correspondence refers to:
	a. written submissions from a third party sent to any member(s) of Council and received either electronically or in hard copy, regarding one or more of the
	following:
	 a request for information or clarification regarding corporate activities and / or initiatives;
	 the conveyance of information; and / or
	 a complaint pertaining to municipal service delivery; and
	b. written responses from the Village of Belcarra to a written submission as defined herein;
	but does not include routine requests for service or information that are received and responded to by Staff.
	Procedures
	a. All Council correspondence, unless otherwise exempted, will be opened and processed in accordance with this policy.
	b. Correspondence addressed to individual councillors, and marked confidential, will be provided to the named councillor unopened.
	c. Correspondence addressed to Council containing complaints regarding administration or personnel will be handled in Closed Council or by the Chief Administrative Officer.
	d. Any Council correspondence that is considered to be inappropriate, offensive, misleading, harassing or threatening will not be included on a Council agenda, and the writer will be so advised
	e. Council correspondence that is anonymous will be withheld from the Council agenda.
	f. The author of any correspondence that is withheld from the agenda, as authorized by this policy, will be so advised, and informed of the opportunity to appeal.
	Appeal Process
	Anyone wishing to appeal the withholding of correspondence for reasons noted in section (d)
	and (e) herein, may do so through the Chief Administrative Officer, who in turn will place such correspondence on a Closed Council agenda for consideration and decision regarding its public release.




